Contact

ketizsingh@icloud.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ gurpreetsinghladhroia (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
Computer Hardware
PHP

Languages

Punjabi (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)
Hindi (Professional Working)

Certifications

Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3 INTERNATIONAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEST SYSTEM Advanced Android in Kotlin CPR/AED/First Aid

Gurpreet Singh Ladhroia

Web Developer - Freelancer Ontario, Canada

Summary

I would like to have this opportunity to introduce myself as a tech enthusiastic person whose life is all about computers and programming. My name is Gurpreet Singh Ladhroia. Ever since my father bought me a computer, there were hardly some days in which I would not be on my computer learning something new, doing something interesting.

I graduated in 2015 and start working at Bathinda based well known IT company where I got real-life experiences on a back-end and front-end website development. I am designing, building and maintaining web applications for the last 4 years and helped many startup companies, small businesses and individuals to grow their businesses online. In my entire work period, I worked with more than 200 clients and it is a big accomplishment for me. While working in this field for over 4 years, I have developed strong skills in backend and frontend technologies of all platforms.

All of my past endeavors makes me feel highly motivated and energetic at adopting new attitudes and encountering new things. This is definitely why I have chosen to keep improving myself by continuing my studies in Canada.

Right now, In the job search, I am looking for a fast-growing high tech company, that's working on creative, innovative and challenging projects, that I can help while growing on my career. I know I can be an asset to any company in any situation.

Experience

Self-employed Freelance Web Developer September 2017 - Present (2 years 8 months) Ontario, Canada Skycon Technologies 3 years 7 months

Project Development Manager June 2018 - August 2019 (1 year 3 months)

Bathinda, Punjab, India

At Skycon Technologies I was prioritizing, plan, and coordinate project development activities according to customer requirements along with supervising the development team daily to execute assigned projects within deadlines and budget. My job was to act as primary contact for customer queries and concerns and customer negotiations for contractual terms and agreements. I prepare project proposals and develop a project plan, schedule and budget and Determine resource requirements and identify resources with the right skills to successfully execute projects.

Web Developer February 2016 - June 2018 (2 years 5 months) Bathinda, Punjab, India

My responsible was for designing, coding and modifying websites, from layout to function and according to a client's specifications. I strived to create visually appealing sites that feature user-friendly design and clear navigation. I have a strong understanding of UI, cross-browser compatibility, general web functions and standards. I experienced planning and delivering software platforms used across multiple products and organizational units. I have deep expertise and hands-on experience with Web Applications and programming languages such as Php, Python, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, API's. Moreover design experience with Web Services.

Royal Furniture House Assistant Manager June 2015 - January 2016 (8 months) kotkapura

Garg Computers
Computer Technician
March 2011 - January 2012 (11 months)
Faridkot Area, India

worked with CCTV
Computer Hardware

Education

Confederation College
ICT for Businesses , Information Technology · (2019 - 2021)

Lala Lajpat Rai Institute of Engg. & Tech., Moga Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2012 - 2015)

Malwa Polytechnic College, Faridkot High School Diploma, Information Technology · (2008 - 2011)